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directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
calendar days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to § 210.4(f)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)).
Submissions should refer to the docket
number (“Docket No. 3243”) in a
prominent place on the cover page and/
or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic
Filing Procedures 1). Persons with
questions regarding filing should
contact the Secretary (202—205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the

1Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing procedures.pdf.

Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All such requests
should be directed to the Secretary to
the Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel,? solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS.3

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 11, 2017.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2017-17377 Filed 8-16—17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-388, 389, and

391 and 731-TA-817, 818, and 821 (Third
Review)]

Cut-to-Length Carbon-Quality Steel
Plate From India, Indonesia, and
Korea; Scheduling of Full Five-Year
Reviews; Correction

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Correction of notice.

SUMMARY: Correction is made to the
December 20, 2017 hearing day in the
Hearing section of the notice which was
published on August 10, 2017 (82 FR

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate

nondisclosure agreements.

3 Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov.

37465). The day of the hearing should
be Wednesday, December 20, 2017.

Correction

In the Federal Register of August 10,
2017, in FR Doc. 17-16893, on page
37466, in the second column, in the
fourth paragraph, under the heading
Hearing, in the fourth line, correct
“Thursday, December 20, 2017 to read
“Wednesday, December 20, 2017”".

Issued: August 11, 2017.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2017-17370 Filed 8-16—17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-563 and 731-
TA-1331-1332 (Final)]

Finished Carbon Steel Flanges From
India and Italy; Determinations

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject investigations, the United
States International Trade Commission
(“Commission’’) determines, pursuant
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act”),
that an industry in the United States is
materially injured by reason of imports
of finished carbon steel flanges from
India and Italy, provided for in
subheading 7307.91.50 of the
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the
United States, that have been found by
the Department of Commerce
(“Commerce”’) to be sold in the United
States at less than fair value (“LTFV”),
and to be subsidized by the government
of India.

Background

The Commission, pursuant to sections
705(b) and 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C.
1671d(b) and 19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)),
instituted these investigations effective
June 30, 2016, following receipt of a
petition filed with the Commission and
Commerce by Weldbend Corporation,
Argo, Illinois and Boltex Mfg. Co., L.P.,
Houston, Texas. The final phase of the
investigations was scheduled by the
Commission following notification of
preliminary determinations by
Commerce that imports of finished
carbon steel flanges from India were
subsidized within the meaning of
section 703(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C.
1671b(b)) and that imports of finished
carbon steel flanges from India and Italy
were sold at LTFV within the meaning
of 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)).

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).
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Notice of the scheduling of the final
phase of the Commission’s
investigations and of a public hearing to
be held in connection therewith was
given by posting copies of the notice in
the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
Washington, DC, and by publishing the
notice in the Federal Register on
February 17, 2017 (82 FR 11056). The
hearing was held in Washington, DC, on
April 25, 2017, and all persons who
requested the opportunity were
permitted to appear in person or by
counsel.

The Commission made these
determinations pursuant to sections
705(b) and 735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C.
1671d(b) and 19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). It
completed and filed its determinations
in these investigations on August 14,
2017. The views of the Commission are
contained in USITC Publication 4717
(August 2017), entitled Finished Carbon
Steel Flanges from India and Italy:
Investigation Nos. 701-TA-563 and
731-TA-1331-1332 (Final).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 14, 2017.

William R. Bishop,

Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.

[FR Doc. 2017-17421 Filed 8-16—17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms,
and Explosives

[Docket No. ATF 2017R-13]

Granting of Relief; Federal Firearms
Privileges

AGENCY: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms, and Explosives (ATF),
Department of Justice (DOJ).

ACTION: Notice of granting of restoration
of Federal firearms privileges.

SUMMARY: Action Manufacturing
Company (Action), has been granted
relief from the disabilities imposed by
Federal laws by the Director of ATF
with respect to the acquisition, receipt,
transfer, shipment, transportation, or
possession of firearms.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Vivian S. Chu, Enforcement Programs
and Services; Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, U.S.
Department of Justice; 99 New York
Avenue NE., Washington, DC 20226;
telephone (202) 648-7070.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Attorney General is responsible for
enforcing the provisions of the Gun

Control Act of 1968 (GCA), 18 U.S.C.
Chapter 44. He has delegated that
responsibility to the Director of ATF,
subject to the direction of the Attorney
General and the Deputy Attorney
General. 28 CFR 0.130(a). ATF has
promulgated regulations that implement
the provisions of the GCA in 27 CFR
part 478.

Section 922(g) of the GCA prohibits
certain persons from shipping or
transporting any firearm in interstate or
foreign commerce, or receiving any
firearm which has been shipped or
transported in interstate or foreign
commerce, or possessing any firearm in
or affecting commerce. These
prohibitions apply to any person who—

(1) Has been convicted in any court of
a crime punishable by imprisonment for
a term exceeding one year;

(2) Is a fugitive from justice;

(3) Is an unlawful user of or addicted
to any controlled substance;

(4) Has been adjudicated as a mental
defective or committed to a mental
institution;

(5) Is an alien illegally or unlawfully
in the United States; or with certain
exceptions, aliens admitted to the
United States under a nonimmigrant
visa;

(6) Has been discharged from the
Armed Forces under dishonorable
conditions;

(7) Having been a citizen of the
United States, has renounced U.S.
citizenship;

(8) Is subject to a court order that
restrains the person from harassing,
stalking, or threatening an intimate
partner or child of such intimate
partner; or

(9) Has been convicted in any court of
a misdemeanor crime of domestic
violence.

The term “person” is defined in
section 921(a)(1) as including “any
individual, corporation, company,
association, firm, partnership, society,
or joint stock company.” Section 925(c)
of the GCA provides that a person who
is prohibited from possessing, shipping,
transporting, or receiving firearms or
ammunition may make application to
the Attorney General to remove the
firearms disability imposed under
section 922(g) “if it is established to his
satisfaction that the circumstances
regarding the disability, and the
applicant’s record and reputation, are
such that the applicant will not be likely
to act in a manner dangerous to public
safety and that the granting of the relief
would not be contrary to the public
interest.” The Attorney General has
delegated the authority to grant relief
from firearms disabilities to the Director
of ATF.

Section 925(c) further provides that
“[wlhenever the Attorney General grants
relief to any person pursuant to this
section he shall promptly publish in the
Federal Register notice of such action,
together with the reasons therefor.”
Regulations implementing the
provisions of section 925(c) are set forth
in 27 CFR 478.144.

Since 1992, Congress has prohibited
ATF from expending appropriated
funds to investigate or act upon
applications for relief from federal
firearms disabilities. However, since
1993 Congress has authorized ATF to
expend appropriated funds to
investigate and act upon applications
filed by corporations for relief from
Federal firearms disabilities.

An application to ATF for relief from
Federal firearms disabilities under 18
U.S.C. 925(c) was submitted for Action.
In the matter under review, Action was
convicted in Federal court of crimes
punishable by imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year. Specifically, Action
was convicted on May 21, 2014, in the
United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, for
violations of 42 U.S.C. 6928(d)(2) and 49
U.S.C. 5124.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 925(c), on May
22,2017, Action was granted relief by
ATF from the disabilities imposed by
Federal law, 18 U.S.C. 922(g)(1), with
respect to the acquisition, receipt,
transfer, shipment, transportation, or
possession of firearms as a result of
these convictions. It has been
established to ATF’s satisfaction that the
circumstances regarding Action’s
disabilities and its record and
reputation are such that Action will not
be likely to act in a manner dangerous
to public safety, and that the granting of
the relief would not be contrary to the
public interest.

Date Approved: August 7, 2017.
Thomas E. Brandon,
Acting Director.
[FR Doc. 2017-17410 Filed 8-16-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P4410-FY-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number1122-NEW]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed eCollection
eComments Requested; Approval of a
New Collection

AGENCY: Office on Violence Against
Women, Department of Justice.

ACTION: 60-Day notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice,
Office on Violence Against Women
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